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 [External Email]

RE: Proposed project SP20-013 & T20-014 - 1747 Almaden Road

Meiners, Laura <Laura.Meiners@sanjoseca.gov>
Tue 10/27/2020 1:09 PM
To:  'Heidi Gomozias' <heidig@compwiseconsulting.com>
Cc:  devora.davis@sanjoseca.gov <devora.davis@sanjoseca.gov>; District 6 <district6@sanjoseca.gov>; Forster, Steven
<Steven.Forster@sanjoseca.gov>; Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Cheung, Christy
<Christy.Cheung@sanjoseca.gov>; Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>; Trejo, Liana <liana.trejo@sanjoseca.gov>;
Rosales, Kenneth <kenneth.rosales@sanjoseca.gov>

Heidi,
 
Thank you for your interest in this project. Although the project is only proposing 62 units, we understand that
this is an increase in density. I have copied our Public Works, Department of Transporta�on (DOT), and
Environmental staff to this email to help address your concerns.
 
Thanks!
 

Laura Meiners
Planner III / Project Manager
City of San Jose
Planning, Building, and Code Enforcement (PBCE) Department
(408) 535-7869 - Please note that due to COVID-19, we are not in the office. The best way to reach us will be via
email. Thank you for understanding.
 
 
 
From: Heidi Gomozias <heidig@compwiseconsul�ng.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:34 PM
To: Meiners, Laura <Laura.Meiners@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: devora.davis@sanjoseca.gov; District 6 <district6@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Proposed project SP20-013 & T20-014 - 1747 Almaden Road
 
 

 

Laura,
 
I received the no�fica�on of the above cap�oned project and want to be sure our neighborhood concerns are
heard when it comes to the increased traffic along Willow Glen Way.  This is now the third, high density project to
be in the works for Almaden Road.  The residents along Willow Glen Way have for years tried to get the city to
consider the traffic and speeding along Willow Glen Way which has only increased as these projects are coming to
comple�on with more proposed. 
 
Willow Glen Way is used as a cut-through from Bird/Lincoln/Pine to Almaden Road by personal vehicles,
construc�on and landscaping heavy equipment to the industrial areas along San Jose Ave, semi-trucks making
deliveries to Safeway, UPS trucks as a route back to their distribu�on center and now for Amazon to their new
distribu�on center on Li�le Orchard.  Regularly we have people ignoring the stop sign at Willow Glen Way and
Creek Drive.  People speed through at all �mes of day on a street that is bookended by a senior housing facility
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and an elementary school.  Our neighborhood complaints about traffic are not new and are increasing with the
added residents and vehicles associated with these high density housing projects. 
 
Further, for more than a year I have reported a streetlight outage in front of our home and s�ll the city has not
sent anyone out to address the outage.  A dark street with speeding cars is dangerous. 
 
We implore the city as well as developers to consider speed abatement measures. We have suggested speed
humps (much like the ones the city approved for Blewe� Ave), signage as per the a�ached photo and previous
email to Dev Davis’s office below and adding a 3-way stop to the intersec�on of Northern Ave and Willow Glen
Way.
 
It is the collec�ve neighborhood’s opinion that the developers of these high density projects must consider the
impact upon the exis�ng neighborhood and work with the city to provide solu�ons.  We don’t want to oppose
these projects as they are enhancing the Almaden Road corridor that has had years of blight, illegal dumping and
homeless encampments.  But with the good comes the bad of increased traffic, noise and speeding.  Please
consider the exis�ng residents within the project review process and enter these concerns into public record.
 
Many thanks on behalf of all of us along Willow Glen Way.
 
Heidi Gomozias
President
CompWise Consul�ng
heidig@compwiseconsul�ng.com
Phone: 408-460-1365
-----Original Message-----
From: Heidi Gomozias <heidig@compwiseconsul�ng.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 3:58 PM
To: 'district6@sanjoseca.gov' <district6@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Drive 25 MPH street signs - Willow Glen Way
 
Hello Councilmember Davis,
 
I hope this finds you and your staff well.
 
We have lived on Willow Glen Way between Creek and Almaden Road for about a decade now.  We have a unique
perspec�ve being between the senior living facility and the elementary school.  Daily we witness people speeding
down Willow Glen Way, many �mes completely failing to stop at the stop sign at Willow Glen Way and Creek
Drive.  With children walking and riding their bikes morning and a�ernoons to Galarza and the elderly, some of
whom are blind using a cane, it remains a dangerous situa�on.   I work from home so I witness the traffic and
pedestrians throughout the day.
 
About 8 years ago, Pierluigi's office helped install be�er signage for the senior facility.  While it was a start, it has
done rela�vely li�le to curtail the speeding along the street.  When the planning office contacted the
neighborhood about the 2 condominium complexes being constructed on Almaden Road, the neighbors
expressed their concerns about added traffic along Willow Glen Way.  We are a cut through for commuters
frustrated with traffic to UPS trucks who fly by going to and coming from the distribu�on center. There are �mes
when ge�ng out of my driveway is indeed a challenge.
 
While eventually we would like to see more done, perhaps electronic speed signs installed, these signs (photo
a�ached) that I see all over Santa Clara would be a step in the right direc�on.  Budget wise they do not seem to
be costly.  Would you support installing perhaps 4 of these along Willow Glen Way from Almaden Road to Bird Ave
to curtail the speeding?  I have tried to find them for purchase online as I would be willing to incur the cost for my
end of Willow Glen Way but I cannot find them.
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Per the plans I have looked at for the Guadalupe Trail extension, I believe there will be a stop sign eventually at
Willow Glen Way and Northern Road.  But I think the implementa�on is s�ll quite a ways off.  In the mean�me, I
would be extremely grateful if signage like the photo a�ached would be considered and installed.
 
Many thanks for all your hard work for District 6.
 
Heidi Gomozias
President
CompWise Consul�ng
heidig@compwiseconsul�ng.com
Phone: 408-460-1365
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NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE COMMISSION

October 29, 2020 

Kenneth Rosales
City of San Jose : ^ .
200 E. Santa Clara Street 
San Jose, CA 95113

Re: 2020100529, Almaden Villas Project, Santa Clara County
Vice Chairperson

Reginald Pagaling
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Secretary
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Executive Secretary
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Pomo

NAHC HEADQUARTERS
1550 Harbor Boulevard 
Suite J 00
West Sacramento, 
California 95691 
(916) 373-3710 
nahc@nahc.ca.aov
NAHC.ca.gov

Dear Mr. Rosales:

The Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC) has received the Notice of Preparation 
(NOP), Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) or Early Consultation for the project 
referenced above. The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Pub. Resources Code 
§21000 et seq.), specifically Public Resources Code §21084.1, states that a project that may 
cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource, is a project that 
may have a significant effect on the environment. (Pub. Resources Code § 21084.1; Cal. Code 
Regs., tit.14, § 15064.5 (b) (CEQA Guidelines § 15064.5 (b)). If there is substantial evidence, in 
light of the whole record before a lead agency, that a project may have a significant effect on 
the environment, an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) shall be prepared. (Pub. Resources 
Code §21080 (d); Cal. Code Regs., tit. 14, § 5064 $ubd.(a)(1) (CEQA Guidelines §15064 (a)(1)).
In order to determine whether a project will cause a substantial adverse change in the 
significance of a historical resource, a lead agency will need to determine whether there are 
historical resources within the area of potential effect (APE).

CEQA was amended significantly in 2014. Assembly Bill 52 (Gatto, Chapter 532, Statutes of 
2014) (AB 52) amended CEQA to create a separate category of cultural resources, “tribal 
cultural resources" (Pub. Resources Code §21074) and provides that a project with an effect 
that may cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a tribal cultural resource is 
a project that may have a significant effect on the environment. (Pub. Resources Code 
§21084.2). Public agencies shali, when feasible, avoid damaging effects to any tribal cultural 
resource. (Pub. Resources Code §21084.3 (a)). AB 52 applies to any project for which a notice 
of preparation, a notice of negative declaration, or a mitigated negative declaration is filed on 
or after July 1,2015. If your project involves the adoption of or amendment to a general plan or 
a specific plan, or the designation or proposed designation of open space, on or after March 1, 
2005, it may also be subject to Senate Bill 18 (Burton, Chapter 905, Statutes of 2004) (SB 18).
Both SB 18 and AB 52 have tribal consultation requirements. If your project is also subject to the 
federal National Environmental Policy Act (42 U.S.C. § 4321 et seq.) (NEPA), the tribal 
consultation requirements of Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (154 
U.S.C. 300101, 36 C.F.R. §800 et seq.) may also apply.

The NAHC recommends consultation with California Native American tribes that are 
traditionally and culturally affiliated with the geographic area of your proposed project as early 
as possible in order to avoid inadvertent discoveries of Native American human remains and 
best protect tribal cultural resources. Below is a brief summary of portions of AB 52 and SB 18 as 
well as the NAHC’s recommendations for conducting cultural resources assessments.

Consult your legal counsel about compliance with AB 52 and SB 18 as well as compliance with 
any other applicable laws.
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AB 52

AB 52 has added to CEQA the additional requirements listed below, along with many other requirements:

1. Fourteen Dav Period to Provide Notice of Completion of an Application/Decision to Undertake a Project:
Within fourteen (14) days of determining that an application for a project is complete or of a decision by a public 
agency to undertake a project, a lead agency shall provide formal notification to a designated contact of, or 
tribal representative of, traditionally and culturally affiliated California Native American tribes that have 
requested notice, to be accomplished by at least one written notice that includes:

a. A brief description of the project.
b. The lead agency contact information.
c. Notification that the California Native American tribe has 30 days to request consultation. (Pub. 
Resources Code §21080.3.1 (d)J.
d. A “California Native American tribe1’ is defined as a Native American tribe located in California that is 
on the contact list maintained by the NAHC for the purposes of Chapter 905 of Statutes of 2004 (SB 18). 
(Pub. Resources Code §21073).

2. Begin Consultation Within 30 Davs of Receiving a Tribe's Request for Consultation and Before Releasing a
Negative Declaration, Mitigated Negative Declaration, or Environmental Impact Report: A lead agency shall 
begin the consultation process within 30 days of receiving a request for consultation from a California Native 
American tribe that is traditionally and culturally affiliated with the geographic area of the proposed project. 
(Pub. Resources Code §21080.3.1, subds. (d) and (e)) and prior to the release of a negative declaration, 
mitigated negative declaration or Environmental Impact Report. (Pub. Resources Code §21080.3.1 (b)).

a. For purposes of AB 52, “consultation shall have the same meaning as provided in Gov. Code §65352.4 
(SB 18). (Pub. Resources Code §21080.3.1 (b)).

3. Mandatory Topics of Consultation If Requested bv a Tribe: The following topics of consultation, if a tribe 
requests to discuss them, are mandatory topics of consultation:

a. Alternatives to the project.
b. Recommended mitigation measures.
c. Significant effects. (Pub. Resources Code §21080.3.2 (a)).

4. Discretionary Topics of Consultation: The following topics are discretionary topics of consultation:
a. Type of environmental review necessary.
b. Significance of the tribal cultural resources.
c. Significance of the project's impacts on tribal cultural resources.
d. If necessary, project alternatives or appropriate measures for preservation or mitigation that the tribe 
may recommend to the lead agency. (Pub. Resources Code §21080.3.2 (a)).

5. Confidentiality of Information Submitted bv a Tribe Purina the Environmental Review Process: With some 
exceptions, any information, including but not limited to, the location, description, and use of tribal cultural 
resources submitted by a California Native American tribe during the environmental review process shall not be 
included in the environmental document or otherwise disclosed by the lead agency or any other public agency 
to the public, consistent with Government Code §6254 (r) and §6254.10. Any information submitted by a 
California Native American tribe during the consultation or environmental review process shall be published in a 
confidential appendix to the environmental document unless the tribe that provided the information consents, in 
writing, to the disclosure of some or all of the information to the public. (Pub. Resources Code §21082.3 (c)(1)).

6. Discussion of Impacts to Tribal Cultural Resources in the Environmental Document: If a project may have a 
significant impact on a tribal cultural resource, the lead agency's environmental document shall discuss both of 
the following:

a. Whether the proposed project has a significant impact on an identified tribal cultural resource.
b. Whether feasible alternatives or mitigation measures, including those measures that may be agreed 
to pursuant to Public Resources Code §21082.3, subdivision (a), avoid or substantially lessen the impact on 
the identified tribal cultural resource. (Pub. Resources Code §21082.3 (b)).
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7. Conclusion of Consultation: Consultation with a tribe shall be considered concluded when either of the 
following occurs:

a. The parties agree to measures to mitigate or avoid a significant effect, if a significant effect exists, on 
a tribal cultural resource; or
b. A party, acting in good faith and after reasonable effort, concludes that mutual agreement cannot 
be reached. (Pub. Resources Code §21080.3.2 (bj).

8. Recommending Mitigation Measures Agreed Uoon in Consultation in the Environmental Document: Any 
mitigation measures agreed upon in the consultation conducted pursuant to Public Resources Code §21080.3.2 
shall be recommended for inclusion in the environmental document and in an adopted mitigation monitoring 
and reporting program, if determined to avoid or lessen the impact pursuant to Public Resources Code §21082.3, 
subdivision (b), paragraph 2, and shall be fully enforceable. (Pub. Resources Code §21082.3 (a)).

9. Required Consideration of Feasible Mitigation: If mitigation measures recommended by the staff of the lead 
agency as a result of the consultation process are not included in the environmental document or if there are no 
agreed upon mitigation measures at the conclusion of consultation, or if consultation does not occur, and if 
substantial evidence demonstrates that a project will cause a significant effect to a tribal cultural resource, the 
lead agency shall consider feasible mitigation pursuant to Public Resources Code §21084.3 (b). (Pub. Resources 
Code §21082.3 (e)).

10. Examples of Mitigation Measures That. If Feasible. Mav Be Considered to Avoid or Minimize Significant Adverse
Impacts to Tribal Cultural Resources:

a. Avoidance and preservation of the resources in place, including, but not limited to:
i. Planning and construction to avoid the resources and protect the cultural and natural 
context.
ii. Planning greenspace, parks, or other open space, to incorporate the resources with culturally 
appropriate protection and management criteria.

b. Treating the resource with culturally appropriate dignity, taking into account the tribal cultural values 
and meaning of the resource, including, but not limited to, the following:

i. Protecting the cultural character and integrity of the resource.
ii. Protecting the traditional use of the resource.
iii. Protecting the confidentiality of the resource.

c. Permanent conservation easements or other interests in real property, with culturally appropriate 
management criteria for the purposes of preserving or utilizing the resources or places.
d. Protecting the resource. (Pub. Resource Code §21084.3 (b)).
e. Please note that a federally recognized California Native American tribe or a non-federally 
recognized California Native American tribe that is on the contact list maintained, by the NAHC to protect 
a California prehistoric, archaeological, cultural, spiritual, or ceremonial place may acquire and hold 
conservation easements if the conservation easement is voluntarily conveyed. (Civ. Code §815.3 (c)).
f. Please note that it is the policy of the state that Native American remains and associated grave 
artifacts shall be repatriated. (Pub. Resources Code §5097.991).

11. Prerequisites for Certifying an Environmental Impact Report or Adopting a Mitigated Negative Declaration or
Negative Declaration with a Significant Impact on an Identified Tribal Cultural Resource: An Environmental 
Impact Report may not be certified, nor may a mitigated negative declaration or a negative declaration be 
adopted unless one of the following occurs:

a. The consultation process between the tribes and the lead agency has occurred as provided in Public 
Resources Code §21080.3.1 and §21080.3.2 and concluded pursuant to Public Resources Code 
§21080.3.2.
b. The tribe that requested consultation failed to provide comments to the lead agency or otherwise 
failed to engage in the consultation process.
c. The lead agency provided notice of the project to the tribe in compliance with Public Resources 
Code §21080.3.1 (d) and the tribe failed to request consultation within 30 days. (Pub. Resources Code 
§21082.3 (d)).

The NAHC's PowerPoint presentation titled, "Tribal Consultation Under AB 52: Requirements and Best Practices" may 
be found online at: http://nahc.ca.aov/wp-content/uploads/20I5/IO/AB52TribaiConsulfation CalEPAPDF.pdf
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SB 18

SB 18 applies to local governments and requires locai governments to contact, provide notice to, refer plans to, and 
consult with tribes prior to the adoption or amendment of a general plan or a specific plan, or the designation of 
open space. (Gov. Code §65352.3). Local governments should consult the Governor's Office of Planning and 
Research's “Tribal Consultation Guidelines,’’ which can be found online at:
https://www.oDr.ca.aov/docs/09 14 05 Updated Guidelines 922.pdf.

Some of SB 18’s provisions include:

1. Tribal Consultation: If a local government considers a proposal to adopt or amend a general plan or a 
specific plan, or to designate open space it is required to contact the appropriate tribes identified by the NAHC 
by requesting a “Tribal Consultation List.” If a tribe, once contacted, requests consultation the local government 
must consult with the tribe on the plan proposal. A tribe has 90 days from the date of receipt of notification to 
request consultation unless a shorter timeframe has been agreed to by the tribe. (Gov. Code §65352.3
(a) (2)).
2. No Statutory Time Limit on SB 18 Tribal Consultation. There is no statutory time limit on SB 18 tribal consultation.
3. Confidentiality: Consistent with the guidelines developed and adopted by the Office of Planning and 
Research pursuant to Gov. Code §65040.2, the city or county shall protect the confidentiality of the information 
concerning the specific identity, location, character, and use of places, features and objects described in Public 
Resources Code §5097.9 and §5097.993 that are within the city’s or county's jurisdiction. (Gov. Code §65352.3
(b) ).
4. Conclusion of SB 18 Tribal Consultation: Consultation should be concluded at the point in which:

a. The parties to the consultation come to a mutual agreement concerning the appropriate measures 
for preservation or mitigation: or
b. Either the local government or the tribe, acting in good faith and after reasonable effort, concludes 
that mutual agreement cannot be reached concerning the appropriate measures of preservation or 
mitigation. (Tribal Consultation Guidelines, Governor's Office of Planning and Research (2005) at p. 18).

Agencies should be aware that neither AB 52 nor SB 18 precludes agencies from initiating tribal consultation with 
tribes that are traditionally and culturally affiliated with their jurisdictions before the timeframes provided in AB 52 and 
SB 18. For that reason, we urge you to continue to request Native American Tribal Contact Lists and “Sacred Lands 
File” searches from the NAHC. The request forms can be found online at: htfo://nahc,ca.aov/resources/forms/.

NAHC Recommendations for Cultural Resources Assessments

To adequately assess the existence and significance of tribal cultural resources and plan for avoidance, preservation 
in place, or barring both, mitigation of project-related impacts to tribal cultural resources, the NAHC recommends 
the following actions:

1. Contact the appropriate regional California Historical Research Information System (CHRIS) Center 
(http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/3-pqqe i«d— 10681 for an archaeological records search. The records search will 
determine:

a. If part or all of the APE has been previously surveyed for cultural resources.
b. If any known cultural resources have already been recorded on or adjacent to the APE.
c. If the probability is low, moderate, or high that cultural resources are located in the APE.
d. If a survey is required to determine whether previously unrecorded cultural resources are present.

2. If an archaeological inventory survey is required, the final stage is the preparation of a professional report 
detailing the findings and recommendations of the records search and field survey.

a. The final report containing site forms, site significance, and mitigation measures should be submitted 
immediately to the planning department. All information regarding site locations, Native American 
human remains, and associated funerary objects should be in a separate confidential addendum and 
not be made available for public disclosure.
b. The final written report should be submitted within 3 months after work has been completed to the 
appropriate regional CHRIS center.
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3. Contact the NAHC for:
a. A Sacred Lands File search. Remember that tribes do not always record their sacred sites in the 
Sacred Lands File, nor are they required to do so. A Sacred Lands File search is not a substitute for 
consultation with tribes that are traditionally and culturally affiliated with the geographic area of the 
project's APE.
b. A Native American Tribal Consultation List of appropriate tribes for consultation concerning the 
project site and to assist in planning for avoidance, preservation in place, or, failing both, mitigation 
measures.

4. Remember that the lack of surface evidence of archaeological resources (including tribal cultural resources) 
does not preclude their subsurface existence.

a. Lead agencies should include in their mitigation and monitoring reporting program plan provisions for 
the identification and evaluation of inadvertently discovered archaeological resources per Cal. Code 
Regs., tit. 14, § 15064.5(f) (CEQA Guidelines § 15064.5(f)). In areas of identified archaeological sensitivity, a 
certified archaeologist and a culturally affiliated Native American with knowledge of cultural resources 
should monitor all ground-disturbing activities.
b. Lead agencies should include in their mitigation and monitoring reporting program plans provisions 
for the disposition of recovered cultural items that are not burial associated in consultation with culturally 
affiliated Native Americans.
c. Lead agencies should include in their mitigation and monitoring reporting program plans provisions 
for the treatment and disposition of inadvertently discovered Native American human remains. Health 
and Safety Code §7050.5, Public Resources Code §5097.98, and Cal. Code Regs., tit. 14, §15064.5, 
subdivisions (d) and (e) (CEQA Guidelines §15064.5, subds. (d) and (e)J address the processes to be 
followed in the event of an inadvertent discovery of any Native American human remains and 
associated grave goods in a location other than a dedicated cemetery.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at my email address: Nancy,Gonzalez- 
Looez@nahc.ca.aov.

Sincerely,

Nancy Gonzalez-Lopez 
Cultural Resources Analyst

cc: State Clearinghouse
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Board of Supervisors: Mike Wasserman, Cindy Chavez, Dave Cortese, Susan Ellenberg, S.Joseph Simitian  
 
County Executive: Jeffrey V. Smith 

 

 

County of Santa Clara 
Parks and Recreation Department 
 
298 Garden Hill Drive 
Los Gatos, California 95032-7669 
(408) 355-2200  FAX (408) 355-2290 
Reservations (408) 355-2201 
www.parkhere.org 

 
 

November 4, 2020 
 
City of San Jose 
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement 
Attn: Kenneth Rosales 
200 E Santa Clara St, T-3 
San Jose, CA 95113 
 
SUBJECT: NOP for the Draft EIR for the Almaden Villas Project, 1747 Almaden Road, San Jose 
 
Dear Kenneth Rosales, 
 
The applicant seeks a Special Use Permit to allow the demolition of two vacant existing structures and 
construction of a six-story, 90,323 square-foot multi-family residential building consisting of 62 
residential units with a one-story, at-grade parking garage. The building would have a maximum height 
of approximately 78 feet from grade to the top of the stairwell, with a roof amenity deck and a 
yoga/exercise area, on an approximately 0.57-gross acre site. The project also includes an application 
for a Tentative Map for condominium purposes. 
  
In regard to this proposed project, the Santa Clara County Parks and Recreation Department’s review is 
primarily focused on potential impacts related to the Santa Clara County Countywide Trails Master 
Plan Update (CWTMP) (1995) relative to countywide trail routes, public access, and regional parks. The 
proposed project does not impact the CWTMP and therefore the County Parks Department has no 
comments at this time. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kelly Gibson 

 
Kelly Gibson 
Assistant Planner 
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[External Email]

Re: Drive 25 MPH street signs - Willow Glen Way - Environmental impact of proposed
project SP20-013 & T20-014

Heidi Gomozias <heidig@compwiseconsulting.com>
Tue 11/10/2020 5:25 PM
To:  Moua, Louansee <Louansee.Moua@sanjoseca.gov>; District 6 <district6@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc:  Meiners, Laura <Laura.Meiners@sanjoseca.gov>; Hamilton, Emelia <emelia.hamilton@sanjoseca.gov>; Peng, Larry
<Larry.Peng@sanjoseca.gov>

How can we get these done on Willow Glen Way?

Dev’s statement states this was due to two years of work with the community. Our neighborhood has
been vocal about the speed and use of our street as a cut-through for over the 12 years I have owned
my home. We‘ve asked for increase signage, electronic speed signs, speed humps all to no avail.
Neighbors have made our own slow down signs and speed limit 25 signs.

Please address the impact of increased traffic, speeding and adverse environmental impact on our
once quiet neighborhood.

I would like to coordinate a neighborhood meeting to discuss how Evan’s Lane was successful and
what our neighborhood community can to achieve the same results using some of these funds Dev is
working to allocate to our district. Are these the PROS funds? How can we along Willow Glen Way
between Bird and Almaden Road receive some of these extra funds Dev secured? 

Heidi Gomozias
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 2, 2020, at 2:03 PM, Moua, Louansee <Louansee.Moua@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
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Hi,

DOT is working on this and will update once review is final.

Best,

Lou

Louansee Moua
District 6 Team

From: Meiners, Laura <Laura.Meiners@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 12:43 PM
To: 'Heidi Gomozias' <heidig@compwiseconsul�ng.com>; Moua, Louansee
<Louansee.Moua@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hamilton, Emelia <emelia.hamilton@sanjoseca.gov>; Peng, Larry <Larry.Peng@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Drive 25 MPH street signs - Willow Glen Way - Environmental impact of proposed
project SP20-013 & T20-014
Thanks Heidi, received.

Louansee, please let me know if you have heard back from DOT on this issue. I am happy to
reach out as well. Please advise.

Thanks!

Laura Meiners
Planner III / Project Manager
City of San Jose
Planning, Building, and Code Enforcement (PBCE) Department
(408) 535-7869 - Please note that due to COVID-19, we are not in the office. The best way to
reach us will be via email. Thank you for understanding.

-----Original Message-----
From: Heidi Gomozias <heidig@compwiseconsulting.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 11:52 AM
To: Moua, Louansee <Louansee.Moua@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hamilton, Emelia <emelia.hamilton@sanjoseca.gov>; Peng, Larry
<Larry.Peng@sanjoseca.gov>; Meiners, Laura <Laura.Meiners@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Drive 25 MPH street signs - Willow Glen Way - Environmental impact of
proposed project SP20-013 & T20-014

[External Email]
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Hello Louansee,

I wanted to follow up here on the street signage. Also, I have been in contact with a
neighbor on Creek Dr who was instrumental in getting the repaving completed. She has
advised her neighborhood group remains concerned about the change of environment
within our neighborhood with the increased traffic and parking along our residential streets.
With these new developments along Almaden Road we are seeing an influx of cars parking
in our neighborhood, leaving the vehicles for days, changing oil in front of our homes and
leaving no parking for our residents. The environment of this once quiet neighborhood has
changed and we see a greater impact coming with the completion of the developments
along Almaden Road.

We believe these issues need to be incorporated in the environmental impact study for the
1747 Almaden project (SP20-013 & T20-014). We have had increased traffic, noise, trash,
speeding, etc. While we all want to address the housing crisis in San Jose, the city needs to
consider in a master plan allowing for adequate parking for these developments. It is my
understanding that when there is a development with low income housing included that the
number of parking spaces are not commiserate with the number of residents' vehicles. This
needs to be addressed along with the impact of their cars using our neighborhood as a cut-
through.

Neighbors have offered to fund raise for stop signs (making Pine/Creek a 3-way-stop and
Willow Glen Way/Northern a 3-way-stop). Considering the increase of my property taxes this
year and the PROS money, I am certain the city can find a way to make some relatively
simple fixes to improve the environment of our neighborhood and lessen the impact of
these new developments.

I have reached out to Laura Meiners and I am including her on this email.

Heidi Gomozias
President
CompWise Consulting
heidig@compwiseconsulting.com
Phone: 408-460-1365

-----Original Message-----
From: Heidi Gomozias <heidig@compwiseconsulting.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 1:46 PM
To: 'Moua, Louansee' <Louansee.Moua@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: 'Hamilton, Emelia' <emelia.hamilton@sanjoseca.gov>; 'Peng, Larry'
<Larry.Peng@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Drive 25 MPH street signs - Willow Glen Way

Thank you Louansee. I appreciate it and all that you do.

Heidi Gomozias
President
CompWise Consulting
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heidig@compwiseconsulting.com
Phone: 408-460-1365

-----Original Message-----
From: Moua, Louansee <Louansee.Moua@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 1:43 PM
To: heidig@compwiseconsulting.com
Cc: Hamilton, Emelia <emelia.hamilton@sanjoseca.gov>; Peng, Larry
<Larry.Peng@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Drive 25 MPH street signs - Willow Glen Way

Hi Heidi,

Thank you for your email. I will send this over to DOT staff to see if they can investigate. We
will be in touch once we hear back.

Best,

Louansee

Louansee Moua
Deputy Chief of Staff
Councilmember Dev Davis, Council District 6
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 18th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113-1905
W: (408) 535-5626 | C: (408) 396-0258

“The purpose of life is not to be happy. It is to be useful, to be honorable, to be
compassionate, to have it make some difference that you have lived and lived well.” ―
Ralph Waldo Emerson

Follow the Councilmember on Social Media:

P.S. Stay updated on current issues in District 6 and the City of San José by signing up to
receive our newsletter here.

-----Original Message-----
From: Heidi Gomozias [mailto:heidig@compwiseconsulting.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 3:58 PM
To: District 6 <district6@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Drive 25 MPH street signs - Willow Glen Way

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from

mailto:heidig@compwiseconsulting.com
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untrusted sources.

Hello Councilmember Davis,

I hope this finds you and your staff well.

We have lived on Willow Glen Way between Creek and Almaden Road for about a decade
now. We have a unique perspective being between the senior living facility and the
elementary school. Daily we witness people speeding down Willow Glen Way, many times
completely failing to stop at the stop sign at Willow Glen Way and Creek Drive. With
children walking and riding their bikes morning and afternoons to Galarza and the elderly,
some of whom are blind using a cane, it remains a dangerous situation. I work from home
so I witness the traffic and pedestrians throughout the day.

About 8 years ago, Pierluigi's office helped install better signage for the senior facility. While
it was a start, it has done relatively little to curtail the speeding along the street. When the
planning office contacted the neighborhood about the 2 condominium complexes being
constructed on Almaden Road, the neighbors expressed their concerns about added traffic
along Willow Glen Way. We are a cut through for commuters frustrated with traffic to UPS
trucks who fly by going to and coming from the distribution center. There are times when
getting out of my driveway is indeed a challenge.

While eventually we would like to see more done, perhaps electronic speed signs installed,
these signs (photo attached) that I see all over Santa Clara would be a step in the right
direction. Budget wise they do not seem to be costly. Would you support installing perhaps
4 of these along Willow Glen Way from Almaden Road to Bird Ave to curtail the speeding? I
have tried to find them for purchase online as I would be willing to incur the cost for my end
of Willow Glen Way but I cannot find them.

Per the plans I have looked at for the Guadalupe Trail extension, I believe there will be a stop
sign eventually at Willow Glen Way and Northern Road.
But I think the implementation is still quite a ways off. In the meantime, I would be
extremely grateful if signage like the photo attached would be considered and installed.

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
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Feedback for Almaden Villas Project (SP20-013/T20-014)

Kate Kosoglow <kate.kosoglow@gmail.com>
Thu 11/12/2020 7:23 PM
To:  Rosales, Kenneth <kenneth.rosales@sanjoseca.gov>; Kelly, Patrick (PBCE) <patrick.kelly@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc:  Richard Kosoglow <richkoso@gmail.com>; Meiners, Laura <Laura.Meiners@sanjoseca.gov>; District 6
<district6@sanjoseca.gov>; Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>

 

 

To planning team and Councilwoman Davis,

I attended the meeting tonight regarding the Almaden Villas project.  At the end of my input, there
was literally no response to what I brought up.  It seems there was a response to every other
participant, so I would like to send my thoughts in writing and get your feedback via email.

I am Kate Kosoglow, owner of 1702 Guadalupe Ave.  My single family residential property shares a
property line with the Almaden Villas on the south side to the west.  This 6-story building will be 7 feet
from my property.

San Jose City keeps saying "our hands are tied" in response to concerns about the size, density, and
height of this large project because they have 9 affordable housing units.  If that is truly the case, then
let's talk about where San Jose's hands are NOT tied in the process of approving this project to ensure
safety and privacy for the surrounding community.

1) Disallow balconies on the back of the building, not just the ones that stretch past the 45 degree
sight line.  Balconies encourage views into single family backyards, especially because it is 20 feet
closer to our line of homes than every other large development on Almaden.  At the very least, require
vertical privacy screens on the sides.

2) Make the light at Willow Glen Way and Almaden safe.  Make it a 3-way light and move the stop line
for cars on Willow Glen Way back to make the left turn onto WG Way easier to make for larger cars
and trucks.

3) While all three of the new large developments on Almaden are including the minimum amount of
parking required, we all know there will be more cars on the streets and surrounding streets.  Since the
city cannot require the following from the developer, the city can be proactive to do this and support
our community:
        a) Re-pave Guadalupe Ave, adding curb skirts to the whole street.  This street is in dire need of
not just resurfacing but being completely re-done.  WIth the higher traffic and increased parking, this
is a necessity for safety.
        b) Use the open land across the street from this project to create a public parking lot.  This will
mitigate parking issues and also make it a safer street for pedestrians.
        c) Ensure there is a consistent sidewalk on both sides of the street from Malone to Willow Glen
Way.  Almaden is currently not safe for pedestrians or bicycles.
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We truly hope that San Jose will be proactive in helping our community if they cannot do anything to
change the height, density, or size of this massive development.  

Thank you!
Kate
(408) 806-2966

On Thu, Oct 29, 2020 at 3:13 PM Rosales, Kenneth <kenneth.rosales@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
NOTICE OF PREPARATION OF A 

DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT 
FOR THE ALMADEN VILLAS PROJECT 

 
FILE NOS: SP20-013/T20-014 

PROJECT APPLICANT: Sam Nemazie 
APN: 456-03-003 

 
Project Description: The project includes a Special Use Permit to allow the demolition of two vacant existing
structures and construction of a six-story, 90,323 square-foot multi-family residential building consisting of 62
residential units with a one-story, at-grade parking garage. Nine of the 62 units will be designated for affordable
housing. The building would have a maximum height of approximately 78 feet from grade to the top of the
stairwell, with a roof amenity deck and a yoga/exercise area, on an approximately 0.57-gross acre site. The
project also includes an application for a Tentative Map for condominium purposes. Location: 1747 Almaden
Road, west of Almaden Road, approximately 380 feet south of Willow Glen Way.  
 
As the Lead Agency, the City of San José will prepare an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the project
referenced above. The City welcomes your input regarding the scope and content of the environmental
information that is relevant to your area of interest, or to your agency’s statutory responsibilities in connection
with the proposed project. If you are affiliated with a public agency, this EIR may be used by your agency when
considering subsequent approvals related to the project. 
 
A joint community and environmental public scoping meeting for this project will be held virtually: 
 
When: Thursday, November 12, 2020 from 6:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. 
Where: Via Zoom (link to be provided on project and EIR webpages) 
 
The project description, location, and probable environmental effects that will be analyzed in the EIR for
the project can be found on the City's Active EIRs website at www.sanjoseca.gov/activeeirs, including the
EIR Scoping Meeting information. According to State law, the deadline for your response is 30 days after
receipt of this notice; however, we would appreciate an earlier response, if possible. Please identify a
contact person, and send your response to: 
 

City of San Jose, Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement 
Attn: Kenneth Rosales, Environmental Project Manager 

200 East Santa Clara Street, 3rd Floor Tower 
San Jose CA 95113-1905 

Email: Kenneth.Rosales@sanjoseca.gov 

Best,

Kenneth Rosales
(He/Him/His)
Planner | Planning, Building & Code Enforcement

mailto:kenneth.rosales@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/activeeirs
mailto:Kenneth.Rosales@sanjoseca.gov
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City of San Jose | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Email: kenneth.rosales@sanjoseca.gov

 

 

mailto:kenneth.rosales@sanjoseca.gov
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1747 Almaden Rd second community meeting notes

Richard Kosoglow <richkoso@gmail.com>
Thu 11/12/2020 7:23 PM
To:  Rosales, Kenneth <kenneth.rosales@sanjoseca.gov>; District 6 <district6@sanjoseca.gov>; Meiners, Laura
<Laura.Meiners@sanjoseca.gov>; patrick.kelly@sanjoseca.com <patrick.kelly@sanjoseca.com>; Groen, Mary Anne
<maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc:  Kate Kosoglow <kate.kosoglow@gmail.com>

 

 

Hello planning team and Councilwoman Davis,

I was unable to speak at the meeting a few minutes ago.  After another caller "missed" his slot, my
phone responded by telling me I was muted. So I assume my number was misrepresented in the
meeting.  I was never called on by name or phone number.  In any event, I would like to submit my
comments to the record.
-------- 
My name is Rich Kosoglow, my property borders on 1747 Almaden Rd. to the Southwest.

With respect to the coming environmental impact report, I want to note that the traffic analysis
must consider the severe difference between current traffic patterns and typical patterns.  Many
of us are working from home and traffic considerations are minor now, but that situation likely
will not continue as things return to normal in the coming years.  In addition, the Scotia
apartments and the unfinished Almaden road project are not yet occupied.  They will eventually
add hundreds of cars to the local traffic and parking pattern. 

With Almaden Road already short of parking, it is inevitable that our street and Willow Glen Way
will be inundated with overflow and guest parking for these apartments.  The use of the empty
lot across Almaden from the current development, in addition to the underpass area for 87,
would go a long way to addressing our concerns.  Improvements that have already been
requested relating to the stoplight at Willow Glen Way, street repavement, stop line
adjustments, and sidewalk construction at Willow Glen Way and Guadalupe Ave are very
reasonable requests to reduce the safety and parking impact of these projects on the
neighboring area.  I hope these will be considered as either a requirement of the developer or a
responsibility of the city as a partner to this high density construction.

At the end of the previous community meeting, there was a comment regarding my claim that
the property in question was 7 ft from my single family residence.  Family interruptions
prevented my response at that time.  The comment that this is a side-setback is correct. 
Requirements of a larger setback would be based on an assessment of the local conditions
rather than a setback explicitly required by code.  However, given the extreme increase in
dwelling density from the properties to the west, we feel this consideration is reasonable.

As part of that same response, the representative for the developer pointed to an existing
structure with minimal setbacks on our property.  To be clear and for the record, this is an 8’ tall
semi-temporary shed.  The use of this structure in an attempt to justify the 7’ setback of a 6 1/2
story building is exemplary of the lack of understanding and consideration for the neighborhood
that this developer has shown throughout the process.
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I recently provided input to the developer and his landscape architect based on my consultation
with local arborists suggesting privacy improvements in the landscaping plan for this property.  I
hope this input is adopted by the developer as the start of a good-faith effort to mitigate the
currently aggressive design of the project.

Thank you,
Rich Kosoglow
richkoso@gmail.com
(408) 313 9370
 

 

mailto:richkoso@gmail.com


 

 

Plan Review Team 
Land Management 

PGEPlanReview@pge.com 
 
6111 Bollinger Canyon Road 3370A 
San Ramon, CA 94583 
 

 

 

November 13, 2020 
 
 
 
Kenneth Rosales 
City of San Jose Dep of Planning 
200 East Santa Clara St, 3rd Floor 
San Jose, CA 95113 
 
Re: SP20-013/T20-014 
 
Dear Kenneth Rosales, 
 
Thank you for providing PG&E the opportunity to review your proposed plans for SP20-
013/T20-014 dated10/29/2020.  Our review indicates your proposed improvements do not appear 
to directly interfere with existing PG&E facilities or impact our easement rights. 
 
Please note this is our preliminary review and PG&E reserves the right for additional future 
review as needed. This letter shall not in any way alter, modify, or terminate any provision of 
any existing easement rights. If there are subsequent modifications made to your design, we ask 
that you resubmit the plans to the email address listed below.  
 
If you require PG&E gas or electrical service in the future, please continue to work with PG&E’s 
Service Planning department: https://www.pge.com/cco/. 
 
As a reminder, before any digging or excavation occurs, please contact Underground Service 
Alert (USA) by dialing 811 a minimum of 2 working days prior to commencing any work.  This 
free and independent service will ensure that all existing underground utilities are identified and 
marked on-site. 
 
If you have any questions regarding our response, please contact the PG&E Plan Review Team 
at (877) 259-8314 or pgeplanreview@pge.com. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
PG&E Plan Review Team 
Land Management 
 







William D. Ross 

David Schwarz 

Kypros G. Hostetter 

 
 

 

Law Offices of 

 William D. Ross 
 400 Lambert Avenue 

 Palo Alto, California 94306 

 Telephone: (650) 843-8080 

 Facsimile: (650) 843-8093 

 

     Los Angeles Office: 

 

       11420 Santa Monica Blvd 

       #25532 

       Los Angeles, CA 90025  

 

 
 

File No:  504/3 

 

 
 

 

 

 

November 30, 2020 

 

VIA E-MAIL TRANSMISSION 

Laura.Meiners@sanjoseca.gov 

Kenneth.Rosales@sanjoseca.gov 

Laura Meiners, Project Manager 

Kenneth Rosales, Environmental Project 

Manager City of San Jose 

200 E. Santa Clara Street San Jose, CA 95113 

 

Re:  Notice of Preparation; Draft Environmental Impact Report Almaden Villas-

Affordable Housing Project; File Nos. SP20-013 / T20-014 

 

Dear Ms. Meiners and Mr. Rosales: 

 

Our Office represents a group of adjacent and nearby property owners and residents 

(collectively “residents”) who remain concerned with size, scope and planning and environmental 

review of the proposed Almaden Villas Affordable Housing Project at 1747 Almaden Road (the 

“Project”) in the City of San Jose (“City”). 

This communication responds to an October 2020 Notice of Preparation (“NOP”) of a Draft 

Environmental Impact Report for the Almaden Villas Project, a copy of which is attached as 

Exhibit “A.”1 

The NOP is a combined document consisting of a 2-page NOP which gives notice of a 

Joint Community and Environmental Public Scoping Meeting to be held on November 12, 2020 

and an “actual” NOP consisting of fourteen (14) pages. 

The “Notice” NOP indicates that: 

“The project description, location and probable environmental effects that 

will be analyzed in the EIR for the project can be found on the City’s active 

EIRs website at www.sanjoseca.gov/activeeirs, including EIR scoping 

meeting information.” 

 
1 The NOP was received by this Office on or about October 31, 2020. 

mailto:Laura.Meiners@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:Kenneth.Rosales@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/activeeirs


Laura Meiners, Project Manager 

Kenneth Rosales, Environmental Project Manager  

November 30, 2020 
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A review of the City active EIR website discloses a 2-page document which indicates that 

the only project document is the “Notice of Preparation for Almaden Villas-Affordable Housing 

Project”.  A copy of this portion of the City EIR website is attached as Exhibit “B.” 

There is no reference, or a link, to a Project Initial Study or a Project application that is 

available to the public through the website or in the actual NOP. 

The City website indicates that NOP is circulated from October 29, 2020 to November 30, 

2020.  When the link is accessed, the same actual NOP as referenced in Exhibit “A” is obtained. 

There is no indication on the City active EIR website document nor in the actual NOP as 

to why the City Staff changed its conclusion for the type of environmental review of the Project 

from a mitigated negative declaration to a draft Environmental Impact Report. 

The Project Zoom meeting on November 12, 2020, a second so-called “Public Meeting and 

Workshop”, also failed to be preceded by proper notice as there again were individuals that could 

not access the Zoom meeting because of defective Notice provisions. 

Stated plainly, this is the second time that members of the public have not been afforded 

full and complete access to a so-called “Public Scoping Meeting on the Project”.  Concerned 

residents again raise the legislative policy of Government Code Section 65033 for requiring that 

involved land use agencies, here the City, maximize efforts to assure public participation in 

significant Land Use Projects. 

Also, both Zoom meetings were characterized by interruption by City Staff of public 

comments on the proposed Project directly relating to its environmental impacts and no provision 

was made for a group spokesperson. 

Residents claim that the accumulation of inadequate public notice, insufficient 

participation time and access to public meetings on the Project constitute a violation of procedural 

and substantive due process. See, Cohan v. City of Thousand Oaks (1994) 30 Cal. App. 4th 552, 

558.   

Because the NOP Initial Study has not been made public, it is unclear what analysis the 

City Staff went through in analyzing the provisions of CEQA Guideline Appendix G in reaching 

its conclusion that a draft environmental impact report is now required and how the specified areas 

of impact are to be analyzed. 

Accordingly, residents must guess at what the actual content and scope of the Project EIR 

will be. 
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Laura Meiners, Project Manager 

Kenneth Rosales, Environmental Project Manager  
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The actual NOP also references under “‘Other Topic Areas’” that EIR will address the 

Project’s impacts on wildfire resource category, consistent with the CEQA checklist, based in part 

upon information provided by the Project applicant as well as the City’s General Plan EIR and 

other available technical data, none of which is specified or provided. 

It is assumed that in assessing the impact of the Project on the environment, that City Staff 

relied on, and will rely on the definition of the “environment” in CEQA Guidelines Section 15360. 

CEQA Guidelines Section 15360 provides: 

“Environment” means the physical conditions which exist within the area 

which will be affected by a proposed project including land, air, water, 

minerals, flora, fauna, ambient noise, and objects of historic or aesthetic 

significance.  The area involved shall be the area in which significant effects 

would occur either directly or indirectly as a result of the project.  The 

“environment” includes both natural and man-made conditions.  (Emphasis 

added) 

This definition in turn, impacts the “baseline” where quantitative or qualitative standards 

are used for assessment of the Project on the environment on the areas of impact set forth in CEQA 

Guidelines Appendix G. 

Among the areas where quantitative or qualitative baselines should be applied are those 

concerning both air quality, greenhouse gases and water quality impacts. 

CEQA mandates that the legally correct baseline for impact analysis is the existing 

conditions of a Project’s environment.  See, Woodward Park Homeowners Assn. Inc. v. City of 

Fresno, (2007) 150 Cal. App. 4th 683. 

For example, with respect to air quality, the impacts on the air quality index of wildfires, 

which have occurred annually since 2017, should be a part of the analysis.  Additionally, any 

analysis of the air quality impacts should also include the same with respect to any greenhouse gas 

assessment and evaluation.  Also, important, would be assumptions concerning land use such as 

workers who previously commuted to work now working from home during the COVID-19 

pandemic. 
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Kenneth Rosales, Environmental Project Manager  
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Residents would note that the issue of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic was raised 

early in this process by our communication of July 24, 2020, which is attached as Exhibit “C.”  

Whether COVID-19 is “natural” or “man-made”, it is a part of the environment and needs to be 

considered. 

Additionally, impacting several areas of impact is the continued but irregular Public Safety 

Power Shutoffs (“PSPS”) of PG&G in the Project area.  Evidence of the continuing and 

unpredictable impact of COVID-19 is further evidenced by the recent order of the County Public 

Health Officer which became effective on this date, November 30, 2020, a copy of which is 

enclosed as Exhibit “D.”  All of these present current conditions or existing conditions of the 

environment which must be assessed and evaluated in the Project draft EIR. 

Because of the disjointed and incomplete content of the actual NOP, it is unclear because 

of the lack of an available Initial Study, what the actual proposed scope and content of the Project 

EIR is to be analyzed by City Staff. 

Accordingly, residents respectfully request that the Project EIR be accomplished by an 

independent consultant, something which is still within the jurisdiction of the City as the Project 

lead agency. 

Residents believe that such an action would assure the objectivity of a thorough CEQA 

review and would evidence a departure from conduct of City Staff evidencing a predetermination 

and judgment concerning the Project’s environmental impacts. 

Very truly yours, 

 
William D. Ross 

 

WDR:as 

 

Enclosures: Exhibit “A”: October 2020 NOP 

  Exhibit “B”: Review of the City active EIR website 

  Exhibit “C”: Residents’ July 24, 2020 Communication 

  Exhibit “D”: November 30, 2020 Order of the County Public Health 
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July 24, 2020 

VIA E-MAIL 

 

Laura Meiners, Project Manager 

Kenneth Rosales, Environmental Project Manager 

City of San Jose 

200 E. Santa Clara St. 

San Jose, Ca 95113 

Laura.Meiners@sanjoseca.gov 

Kenneth.Rosales@sanjoseca.gov 

 

 Re: Request for Postponement of July 29, 2020 Teleconferenced Community Meeting 

on the Proposed Almaden Villas Residential Project at 1747 Almaden Road; City 

Council District 6 

 

Dear Ms. Meiners and Mr. Rosales,  

 

 Our office represents a group of property owners and residents who are concerned with the 

size, scope, and planning and environmental review of the proposed Almaden Villas residential 

project at 1747 Almaden Road (the “Project”) in the City of San Jose (“City”). Specific concerns 

of the community include inadequate notice of a proposed teleconferenced community meeting, 

the height, width, and length of the building, the minimal setbacks associated with the Project, the 

residential density of the proposed number of units, and the lack of public availability for review 

and comment of the Project’s draft environmental review in the form of an Initial Study and 

Mitigated Negative Declaration. 

 

 These concerns are reflected in the attached Petition, as signed by several residents in 

opposition to the Project1 as it is currently proposed. A copy of the Petition is attached as Exhibit 

A.  

 

 We request that the proposed Community Meeting on the special use permit and tentative 

map for the Project, scheduled for July 29, 2020 via teleconference/Zoom, be continued to a later 

date to allow for proper notice, timely and adequate distribution of all Project materials, and 

community input.  

 
1 As stated infra, what the “Project” actually consists of is unclear. 

https://www.google.com/maps/place/San+Jose+City+Hall,+200+E+Santa+Clara+St,+San+Jose,+CA+95112/@37.3377081,-121.8881115,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x808fccbc3661e19b:0xcf74892830c738be!8m2!3d37.3377081!4d-121.8859228
https://www.google.com/maps/place/San+Jose+City+Hall,+200+E+Santa+Clara+St,+San+Jose,+CA+95112/@37.3377081,-121.8881115,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x808fccbc3661e19b:0xcf74892830c738be!8m2!3d37.3377081!4d-121.8859228
mailto:Laura.Meiners@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:Kenneth.Rosales@sanjoseca.gov
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A. Adequate Public Notice Was Not Given 

 

 The stated purpose of the Community Meeting is to obtain community input for the Project 

and address the neighborhood’s “comments, concerns, and questions,” which “will help inform 

the project’s design as it moves forward in the review process.” (Meeting Agenda and Meeting 

Notice, attached as Exhibit B). The Meeting Agenda states that “there are continued opportunities 

throughout the permit process to publicly comment on the project as illustrated in the permit 

process chart on page 4 of this Agenda.” It is unclear how the purpose of the meeting can be met 

if there has been inadequate or no notice.  

  

 Proper notice to the surrounding community is of utmost importance. It is unclear how 

notice of the meeting is being provided by the City, though we are informed that numerous local 

residents have not received notice and have only been notified by word of mouth and the efforts 

of a select group of concerned community members. For example, the owner of 1785 Almaden 

Road received notice, but none of the occupants of the 55-unit structure received notice.  

 

Government Code Section 65033 declares the statewide legislative policy of public 

participation in the planning process: 

 

The Legislature recognizes the importance of public participation at every 

level of the planning process. It is therefore the policy of the state and the 

intent of the Legislature that each state, regional, and local agency 

concerned in the planning process involve the public through public 

hearings, informative meetings, publicity and other means available to 

them, and that at such hearings and other public forums, the public be 

afforded the opportunity to respond to clearly defined alternative objectives, 

policies, and actions.  (emphasis added).  

 

 This declared Legislative intent to ensure full and informed participation in the planning 

process has not occurred for the proposed Community Meeting.  

 

 It is also noted that the meeting indicates that it will be conducted as a video conferenced 

meeting via Zoom. However, there are a high number of elderly residents that may not have the 

technical knowledge or equipment necessary to participate. 

 

B. Project Description 

 

 As currently described on the Community Meeting Agenda for the July 29th meeting, the 

Project entails: 

 

• The demolition of two commercial buildings, the removal of three ordinance-size 



Laura Meiners, Project Manager 

Kenneth Rosales, Environmental Project Manager 

July 24, 2020 

Page 3 

 
 

 

 

trees, and the construction of one six-story multi-family residential building 

including 62 units and associated parking, landscaping and amenities. Nine units 

are proposed to be restricted as affordable for moderate-income residents; and 

 

• A Tentative Map to subdivide the project into 62 residential condominiums for the 

purpose of individual sale on a 0.576-gross acre site. 

  

 However, there are inconsistencies associated with the size of the building and the number 

of proposed residential units. For example, the diagrams associated with the project indicate a 

height of approximately 77 feet and, when including the facilities on the roof of the building, 

indicate a seven-story height.  However, the current Project description describes only a six-story 

structure. 

  

 This inconsistency with the Project description is exacerbated by the two notice signs 

posted at the Project site, both of which contain an inconsistent Project description, including site 

size and planned units.  Photographs of these two notice signs are attached as Exhibit C. One notice 

indicates a multifamily residential building with 62 units comprising 0.58 acres, while the other 

notice depicts a different building with 44 residential units on a 0.61 acre site. Members of the 

community question whether the Projects contemplated in both notices constitute the entire Project 

or whether they are separate.2  

 

 Additionally, it is noted that the Project proponent’s application has not been made 

available to the public. Making the application public could also potentially shed light on the 

Project’s inconsistencies, but do not remedy the inadequacies in notice. 

  

C. Environmental Review 

 

 Given the size and scope of the Project, a sufficient environmental review consistent with 

the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code section 21000 et seq., “CEQA”) 

is a key concern for the community, as well as a legal requirement for Project consideration and 

approval.  

 

 The City’s public webpage for the Project indicates that a “Draft Mitigated Negative 

Declaration, Initial Study (IS/MND) is being prepared” for the Project.  While we commend the 

City for acknowledging the applicability of CEQA, the current lack of any environmental 

document makes the community meeting a pointless endeavor.  There cannot be a meaningful 

meeting until the grounds for determining why an IS/MND is appropriate are established. Stated 

differently, it would appear that the City has predetermined that the Project will only be subject to 

 
2 Only by navigating multiple prompts on City databases is someone able to determine that one of the Project 

proposals has been withdrawn.  
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an IS/MND, as opposed to preparing an Environmental Impact Report (“EIR”).3 The public has 

not been consulted as to how an IS/MND is proper, as no environmental considerations have been 

made public.  

 

 It is stressed the CEQA requires environmental review early enough so that whatever 

information is contained can practically serve as an input into the decision-making process. CEQA 

Guidelines § 15004; Save Tara v. City of West Hollywood (2008) 45 Cal.4th 116, 129. The “later 

the environmental review process begins, the more bureaucratic and financial momentum there is 

behind a proposed project, thus providing a strong incentive to ignore environmental concerns that 

could be dealt with more easily at an early stage of the project. Save Tara, supra, at 130.  

 

 Accordingly, details of the environmental review and IS/MND should be made public prior 

to the scheduled Community Meeting. This is required to ensure the “public participation [that] is 

an essential part of the CEQA process.” CEQA Guidelines § 15201; see also, Ocean View Estates 

Homeowners Assn., Inc. v. Montecito Water Dist. (2004) 116 Cal.App.4th 396, 400. 

  

 Public Resources Code Section 21003.1(a) provides:  

(a) Comments from the public and public agencies on the environmental 

effects of a project shall be made to lead agencies as soon as possible in 

the review of environmental documents, including, but not limited to, 

draft environmental impact reports and negative declarations, in order to 

allow the lead agencies to identify, at the earliest possible time in the 

environmental review process, potential significant effects of a project, 

alternatives, and mitigation measures which would substantially reduce 

the effects. 

Without release and public comment of the IS/MND, it is impossible to know whether City 

Staff are adequately analyzing all the required environmental categories found in CEQA 

Guidelines, Appendix G.  

 

Of particular concern is the lack of any indication of whether the effects of the COVID-19 

Pandemic have been analyzed for its foreseeable effect on the environment with respect to the 

Project. CEQA Guidelines § 15064. For example, the effects of the Project as affected by COVID-

19 should be examined as to whether it will have indirect effects on the physical environment. See, 

Placerville Historic Preservation League v. Judicial Council of California (2017) 16 Cal.App.5th 

187, 196.   

 

 
3 CEQA and its implementing case law contemplate full public involvement in the environmental review process, 

which regardless of the method of review (for example, an applicable exemption, Negative Declaration, Mitigated 

Negative Declaration, Focused EIR, Program EIR, etc.) must be a decision supported by substantial evidence. 
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Indeed, it is obvious that COVID-19 is having an impact on the physical environment as 

indicated by the County Health Officer’s Order on July 2 (attached as Exhibit D) and Executive 

Orders of the California Governor and the State Public Health Officer. This is especially 

important as an environmental analysis must examine the physical environmental conditions as 

they exist at the time environmental analysis is commenced, from both a local and regional 

perspective. CEQA Guidelines § 15125. 

 

D. Conclusion 

 

 Accordingly, we request that the proposed Community Meeting be postponed so that 

informative and accurate additional notice may be provided, and that specific details of the Project 

and potential environmental impacts can be disclosed and made available to the public both 

electronically and by hardcopy.  

 

 Thank you for your review of this matter. If you have any questions, please contact the 

undersigned at wross@lawross.com or (650) 843-8080. 

   

Very truly yours, 

 
William D. Ross 

 

WDR:DPS 

 

cc: The Honorable Devora Davis  

City Councilmember, District 6 

 district6@sanjoseca.gov   

  

Mary Anne Groen, Chief of Staff 

 maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov  

 

Enclosures: 

 Exhibit A - Petition in Opposition of the Project 

 Exhibit B - Community Meeting Agenda & Notice 

 Exhibit C - Photographs of On-Site Notices  

 Exhibit D - July 2, 2020 Order of the Santa Clara County Health Officer 
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